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THE COURT: This is State v. Steve W. Jones,

2021-GS-08-750, felony driving under the influence,
resulting in death, as indicted. What is the name
of the victim? It's not in this indictment.

MR. MCNEELY: Garland Denson.

THE COURT: Spell that for me, please.

MR. MCNEELY: G-A-R-L-A-N-D. Denson,
D-E-N-S-0-N.

THE COURT: Is there any restitution?

MR. MCNEELY: ©Not that we're seeking,

Your Honor. There was a civil matter.
THE COURT: And was Mr. Denson -- who
are his immediate -- were his immediate relatives --

did he have a wife, children?
MR. MCNEELY: He had a longtime partner,

Sheryl [ph.] Glover, who 1is present with her daughter,

and I believe, her grandchildren. His immediate family

reside in Memphis, Tennessee. They were notified.
Two of them have submitted statements to the Court
in advance; I've submitted those.

THE COURT: I received them, yes.

MR. MCNEELY: They are not ---

THE COURT: Actually, I have three
statements, I think.

MR. MCNEELY: Yeah, they are not present,
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but Ms. Glover and her daughter are, and would like
to address the Court at the appropriate time.

THE COURT: Does he have any record?

MR. MCNEELY: This Defendant does not have
a prior record, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Are there any recommendations
or negotiations?

MR. MCNEELY: We've negotiated a cap of ten
years, which provides a sentencing range of one year to
ten years, each side being free to request the sentence
of their choosing within that range.

THE COURT: Mr. Carroll, you represent
Mr. Jones?

MR. CARROLL: I do, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You and Ms. Williams represent
Mr. Jones?

MR. CARROLL: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Have you explained to your
client the charge, the punishment, and his rights?

MR. CARROLL: We have.

THE COURT: Do you believe he understands
the charge, the punishment, and his rights?

MR. CARROLL: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Does he wish to plead guilty

or not guilty?
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MR. CARROLL: Guilty, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you agree with that decision?

MR. CARROLL: I do.

THE COURT: To your knowledge, has he ever
been evaluated to determine his competency?

MR. CARROLL: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: And have you explained to him
the collateral consequences of this guilty plea?

MR. CARROLL: Yes, Your Honor, 1in great
detail.

THE COURT: And you've explained to him what
a negotiated plea is?

MR. CARROLL: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Sir, raise your right hand
to be sworn.

(Whereupon, MR. STEVE WINFIELD JONES, III, was duly
sworn.)

THE COURT: You could put your right hand
down. State your full name for the record.

THE DEFENDANT: Steve Winfield Jones, III.

THE COURT: I need you to speak up for me,
please.

THE DEFENDANT: Steve Winfield Jones, III.

THE COURT: How old are you?

THE DEFENDANT: Thirty-three.
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completed?

THE

THE

THE

sentence sheet.

from the State?

it on there.

school?

Your Honor.

Contractors;

MR.

COURT: What was the last grade you

DEFENDANT : Twelfth grade.

COURT: His age is incorrect on this

I'm going to correct it. Any exception

MCNEELY : No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: From the -- oh, they corrected

Okay. Sir, how far have you gone in

THE

THE

THE

it

THE

THE

THE

THE

THE

THE

THE

THE

THE

THE

-

DEFENDANT : I graduated high school,

COURT: What was -- where do you work?
DEFENDANT : At Jones Brothers

s construction.

COURT: Do you own that business?
DEFENDANT : No, ma'am.

COURT: Are you married?
DEFENDANT : Yes, ma'am.

COURT: How long?

DEFENDANT : Two years.

COURT: Do you have any children?
DEFENDANT : Yes, Your Honor.
COURT: How many?

DEFENDANT : Three.
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THE COURT: What are their ages?

THE DEFENDANT: I have two boys, 15
and eight, and my daughter is two years old.

THE COURT: Are you on probation or parole?

THE DEFENDANT: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ever been treated for the abuse
of alcohol, drugs, or mental illness?

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: Have you had any drugs, alcohol,
or medication in the last 72 hours?

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: On the offense of felony driving
under the influence, resulting in death, how do you
plead?

THE DEFENDANT: Guilty, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you understand the minimum
penalty is one year, the maximum is 25 years, and
a mandatory fine of $10,100 or a maximum of $25,100.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Do you understand this offense
is classified as violent and serious?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Do you understand that if you
receive two additional serious offenses, you could face

life without parole?
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you understand the violent
classification will affect how you serve your time?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Sir, you may have discussed
parole or parole eligibility with your lawyer or with
others, but until you're sentenced no one can tell you
when, if ever, you'll be eligible for parole or under
what conditions. You should assume that you will serve
any time that you're sentence to day for day. Do you
understand?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Has your lawyer explained
to you the collateral consequences of a felony DUI
sentence?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Including the suspension
of your license, or the revocation of your license?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: And any insurance conseguences?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And you understand we have
no control over those collateral consequences?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Please listen carefully
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to the facts. Mr. McNeely.

MR. MCNEELY: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You're welcome.

MR. MCNEELY: On June 24th, 2020,
at approximately 11:30 p.m., Goose Creek officers
responded to a collision with injuries at US 52 on
Hollywood Drive, in the Goose Creek area of Berkeley
County. Upon arrival, they encountered the Defendant,
the driver of a pickup truck involved, walking around
the scene. The other vehicle involved, a sedan, had
substantial damage to the driver's door, and the driver
of that vehicle, Garland Denson, was still in his
vehicle trapped, but was deceased.

An eyewitness in a vehicle behind the victim
on Hollywood stated that when their light turned green
to make a left onto 52, the wvictim pulled out from
Hollywood to turn left, and the Defendant ran the red
light on 52, striking him broadside on the vehicle's
driver door. Emergency personnel on scene attempted
to render aide, but he was deceased immediately,
and nothing could be done.

Emergency personnel also encountered
the Defendant and had contact with him, and observed
an odor of alcohol about his person. The Defendant

admitted to officers that he was drinking earlier
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in the bowling alley, which was confirmed with the
bowling alley staff. The Defendant was requested to
submit to field sobriety test at the scene but refused.
He was placed under arrest for DUI and read his Miranda
Rights. He was then transported to the data master
room. There, he refused to provide a breath sample

as well.

A warrant was secured for a blood draw,
which was executed at Roper Hospital, and showed to have
a blood-alcohol content of 0.123. The victim was tested
by the coroner's office, and was shown to have nothing
in his system at the time.

Investigating officers obtained a statement
from the bartender at the bowling alley, as well
as receipts and surveillance video. The video clearly
shows that prior to the collision, the Defendant
was there bowling and drinking with others, and between
the hours of 9:10 p.m. and 10:50 p.m., the Defendant
consumed seven separate shots of tequila, as well
as some beer, before getting into his truck and leaving
the parking lot minutes prior to the collision.

THE COURT: Sir, do you agree or disagree
with the facts?

THE DEFENDANT: I agree.

THE COURT: Feel anything needs to be
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changed or added to the facts?

THE DEFENDANT: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Are you pleading guilty, sir,
because you're guilty?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: You're entitled to a jury trial.
At a jury trial, you're entitled to a presumption
of innocence. The State has the burden of proving
your guilt beyond a reasonable doubt. You would have
the right to confront and cross-examine the State's
witnesses, call your own witnesses, present any
defenses, challenge any statements, and remain silent,
and your silence could not be used against you.
Do you understand your rights?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Do you understand you're giving
up those rights?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Are there any deals you're
relying on that I've not been told about?

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: Have you been satisfied with
your lawyer?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Has he answered all of your
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gquestions?
THE DEFENDANT:

THE COURT:

or expected?
THE DEFENDANT:

THE COURT: Any
lawyer's services?
THE DEFENDANT:

THE COURT: Has

to plead guilty?
THE DEFENDANT:
THE COURT: Has
you to plead guilty?
THE DEFENDANT:

THE COURT: Are

and voluntarily and of your
THE DEFENDANT:
THE COURT:
gquestions?

THE DEFENDANT:
THE COURT:
questions?

THE DEFENDANT:
THE COURT:

THE DEFENDANT:

Done all you've asked

Have you understood my

Do you need to ask any

Have you been truthful?

Yes, Your Honor.

Yes, Your Honor.

complaints about your
No, ma'am.

anyone promised you anything
No, ma'am.

anyone threatened or coerced
No, Your Honor.

you pleading guilty freely
own will?

Yes, Your Honor.

Yes, ma'am.

No, Your Honor.

Yes, ma'am.
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THE COURT: Do you understand that you have
the right to appeal the guilty plea and sentence,
but you must do so in writing within ten days of today?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you understand that if
you could not afford an attorney, one will be appointed
to you at no cost?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you understand that
no portion of this sentence can be suspended?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I find there's a substantial
factual basis for the plea, that it has been entered
freely, voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently,
with the advice and assistance of counsel, with whom
the Defendant has indicated he is satisfied, and the
plea is accepted. Anything further from the State?

MR. MCNEELY: Yes, Your Honor. At this
time, I would request that you hear from victim,

Sheryl Glover and her daughter.

THE COURT: Ms. Glover.

MS. GLOVER: Garland Denson was a hard
worker ---

THE COURT: Ma'am, I need you to state

your name for the record.
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MS. GLOVER: Sheryl Glover.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. Is that with
a C or an S°?

MS. GLOVER: With an S.

THE COURT: Okay. You may proceed,
and I need you to speak as loud as you can.

MS. GLOVER: All right. Garland Denson
was a hard worker. He worked for the postal service.
You could ask any of the employees or the supervisors
what a hard worker he was. He was also a good man.
He would help anyone if they needed him.

About ten months prior to his life being
taken so abruptly, our neighbors were on their way
to Myrtle Beach for a wvacation. And when they got
to that very same light that Garland was killed
at, a driver ran the light and hit them. Luckily,
they were not killed. For some reason, my neighbor,
me and Garland were the first people that they called
from the accident scene when they had the accident.

So when he called, he didn't know exactly
what made him call us first, but he did. Garland
and I immediately Jjumped into our car, and we went
-- okay -- we went to the accident, and we got their
luggage out of their car and put it in our car,

and we took their luggage back to their house while
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my neighbors were being transported to the hospital.

Garland also took care of his mom long
distance for the last two or three years of his life.
He took care of her finances, because his brother had
mismanaged her money, and she was behind on her bills
and on her mortgage. He would also make trips
to Memphis to do work on his mom's house. He also
scheduled doctor's appointments for his mom, and he
would go to Memphis to take her to doctor's
appointments.

I still have video on my Ring doorbell
camera from that night, at 2:15 in the morning, when
the coroner and an officer of the law came to my house
to inform me that Garland had been killed. That night
will live in my memory forever. Over the past few
years, I have not been able to bring myself to delete
this video. I have saved videos from my Ring doorbell
of Garland exiting the house and coming home.

I was lucky that one of the videos had his voice

on it as he was saying hello to one of our neighbors.
I listen to that video often because I fear one day

I will forget what Garland's voice sounded like.

I still feel his presence at my home,
and I talk to him quite often. I only wish that he was

here and able to talk back to me. Garland was the love
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of my life; we were together 17 years. He was there
for my children, and he was a grandfather to my
grandchildren. He had been there from day one of their
lives. As a matter of fact, the very day that Garland
was taken from us, he had been watching my grandchildren
for my daughter while she was at work. He also changed
their little lives.

Steve Jones took the man that I hoped
to spend the rest of my life with. I believe that
I could have another 20, 25 years left of my life,
if I'm lucky. Can you imagine how lonely I'm going
to be those 20 or 25 years? Whatever time -- whatever
time Mr. Jones spends behind bars, I hope he has time
to think about what he did to Garland's family here,
Garland's family in Memphis, and his friends and
coworkers. You didn't just take him from me; you took
him from all of us.

I want you to beg God and Garland for
forgiveness and mean it from your heart, keeping
in mind that God knows what's truly in your heart.
Then, and only then, can I find forgiveness for you.
And, Judge, I please beg you, give him the maximum
sentence, please. Thank you very much.

THE COURT: You're welcome, ma'am. Ma'am,

if you would tell us your name for the record.
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MS. FRYAR: Yes, Your Honor. My name
is Tiffany Fryar; I'm Sheryl's daughter ---
THE COURT: Could you spell your last name
for us, please?
MS. FRYAR: F-R-Y-A-R.
THE COURT: Thank you. You may proceed.
MS. FRYAR: Yes, ma'am. I just wanted
to say also, Garland was Jjust an amazing man. He was
a big part of our family. He was a Navy veteran.
He had worked for the postal service, I don't know
how many years, but he was retirement eligible.
And to this day, I wish he would have Jjust retired.
He Jjust continued to work just because that's the
man he was. I think if he just would have retired,
he wouldn't be on his way to work that night, he worked
the nightshift, and he would still be alive today.
My biological father died when I was 12.
He came into my life when I was a teenager, and then

I had my children. He was the only grandfather my

children knew. For example, my daughter -- her birthday

party. My mom and Garland pulls up, and my mom gets

down with open arms, thinking my daughter is running

to her, but, nope, she B-lines it to Garland and runs
into his arms instead. They really loved him.

And i1f I ever had issues with cars or --
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for example, when I moved into my first place, he was
the one that helped me move my furniture. If I had
a problem with my car, he was the one that did my oil
changes. He never charged me a dime to work on my cars.
That's just -- he was the life of a lot things for us.
And our holidays over the past four years just hasn't
been the same, just very -- a darkness has been over
our holidays, and, yeah, that's all I wanted to say.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. Thank you.
Anything further from the State?

MR. MCNEELY: Yes, Your Honor. These cases,
as you well know, are unbelievably tragic for both sides
involved. The State is mindful that this Defendant
has no prior record, and that a substantial amount
of mitigation will certainly be presented on his behalf.
That being said, this case is a textbook example
of the reason DUI laws exist, because when people make
the unacceptable decision to get tanked at a bar and
get behind the wheel, people die in an instant, despite
the fact that they had no intention of killing anyone.

That's what happened to Garland Denson
when he was on the way to work. He didn't expect
someone to blow a red light because their facilities
were impaired, and they did not have the response time

appropriate to drive a vehicle that night.
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I have screenshots, 1f the Court is inclined
to look at them, of the Defendant taking seven separate
shots of tequila at the bowling alley, all of which
are time stamped in the two hours prior to this.

His lack of record has been taken into account in this
negotiation by the State, as has the mitigation, thus

the cap of ten years, rather than the maximum sentence
of 25.

His conduct is unacceptable and demands
that an appropriate sentence be rendered by the Court,
and that he pay a debt to society as both a punishment
to him and a deterrence to the community that this
action and conduct is not acceptable because people
die when it occurs. The State is requesting a ten-year
sentence in conjunction with the negotiated cap for this
Defendant, and we would request that Your Honor render
that sentence today.

THE COURT: Mr. Carroll or Ms. Williams,
which one wants to address the Court?

MR. CARROLL: Your Honor, Ms. Williams
is going to address you initially. But I will point
out that there are a number of family members and
members of the community who are here today in support
of Mr. Jones. If you all would stand so that Your Honor

can see who's here on behalf of Mr. Jones. Thank you.
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You may be seated. Just a few of those are going to
address the Court at the appropriate time, but we'll
begin with Ms. Williams.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

MS. WILLIAMS: Thank you, Your Honor.

May it please the Court.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

MS. WILLIAMS: We have a short wvideo
for Your Honor to view at this time.

(Video played in open court.)

MS. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, before that --
before that, Your Honor, we have one more short video,
and that's all.

(Video played in open court.)

MS. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, thank you for
the patience in listening to those two presentations.
Your Honor, throughout my representation -- Drew and
I have been representing Mr. Jones, we call him Skeeter,
since 2020; it's been four years. We've received 33
letters, Your Honor, which is the most that I've ever
received in my short career, almost 20 years, but even
-—- even as many as Drew has received, and his career
has expanded much longer, Your Honor.

Your Honor, I've handed up to Your Honor

our package with those letters, and I just wanted
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to highlight, Your Honor, some of the things that --
Your Honor, these things are not lawyer generated.

I know Your Honor sees a lot of these types of
presentations. But what I can tell Your Honor is that
he is a broken man. There's nothing Skeeter has done
before, or after this horrible accident, that you could
believe could even happen or ever happen again.

He's been out on bond since 2020, but he's
been in his own personal misery, his own personal hell
of guilt, death, remorse over the death of Mr. Denson.
He considers every single day the irreversible harm

he's caused Mr. Denson's family. He regrets this

horrible decision and mourns the life that he has taken.

As the pastor stated, Skeeter has wanted
to reach out to the family, he wanted to -- he wanted
to pay restitution, Your Honor, but we had talked
to the solicitor's office about this. He's asked
us whatever he can do to make things right, he would
like to do that. He has not drank since that incident.
He has sought and received counseling through his
church, and he's changed the 1lives of others. There
are some letters in there, Your Honor, where others
have already been affected by, in a positive way,
from Skeeter's decision, which was a terrible decision.

I'm certain if he could turn back time,
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he would not have drank and drove and taken this
precious life of Mr. Denson. Your Honor, he would
never, ever maliciously hurt someone intentionally.

He's forever changed, his life is forever changed,

as well as the painful truth that he'll never escape,
that he took -- he took Mr. Denson's life. He begs

for the family's forgiveness; he's begged for the Lord's
forgiveness. He played the role of Jesus Christ in his
church's Christmas play. He's not been in trouble since
this horrendous decision that he had.

Your Honor, he's 33 years old. He has three
kids, as Your Honor heard. He has -- he has not gotten
in any trouble whatsoever while he's been out on bond.
We did provide a letter from the bondsman. Your Honor,
as he stands before you today, he beg forgiveness from
Mr. Denson's family members and partner -- 1life partner
and her family members.

Your Honor, he has -- and even before this,
he has not gotten in any trouble, even had a very good
driving record. His actions that evening do not portray
the person that he is. He fully accepts responsibility
and the consequences of his actions. And I would agree
with Solicitor McNeely that Skeeter did not wake up
that morning and think, I'm going to go and take

someone's life and ruin everyone's lives this evening.
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He was not a heavy drinker; he drank more than he should

have, and he made a terrible decision to drive after
drinking beyond what his body needed to have at all.

Your Honor, during the time that he was
taken from the accident scene, Skeeter asked several
times how the -- he was genuinely concerned about
his actions, what had been the causal result of those,
and he was asking about what happened to Mr. Denson.
He was -- during the police interviews, he was asking,
Your Honor.

Your Honor, he has been incredibly
respectful to me during the time that I've represented
him. He's always been on time for our meetings, he's
referred to me as ma'am, and, of course, Drew as sir.
He's early -- he's early to our meetings. He's never
missed a meeting; he's never missed a court date.

He's stayed in constant contact with us.

Your Honor, he has not ever had any type
of psychological evaluation. But if Your Honor would
like for us to have -- if there's anything that we
can do, we can get an additional -- we can get more
analysis. If Your Honor would like to take it under
advisement, I realized that we've given Your Honor
a lot of information to take in.

THE COURT: I got it in advance; I read
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it already.
MS. WILLIAMS: Thank you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: I just wanted you to know that.
MS. WILLIAMS: Yes, Your Honor, thank you
so much for doing that and letting me know. Your Honor,

he is -- we've talked about him being a speaker,
possibly for Mothers Against Drunk Drivers, Students
Against Drunk Drivers. I think he would be very good
at that. And as far as the -- I think we have --
we picked out five folks that can address Your Honor.
And then, Your Honor, our client, Skeeter, would also
like to address the Court.

THE COURT: You may proceed.

MR. CARROLL: Yes, Your Honor. At this

point, we are going to ask the support folks that are

here. If Bubba [ph.] Jones would come stand at the bar,

loudly and clearly address Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes, sir, tell us your name
for the record.

MR. JONES: Michael Jones, Jr.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. JONES: Good morning. My name

is Michael Jones, Jr., also known to my family as Bubba.

I stand here today on behalf of Steve Jones, III, which

the family calls him Skeeter. We may be first cousins
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biologically, but we grew up more like brothers.
I've started this letter in my head a million different
ways in the last 12 hours trying to figure out what
to say and how to say it.

I would 1like to apologize in advance
if this sounds a little like I'm rambling, Jjust not
great -- I'm just not a great writer or speaker.
I feel like the best way to tell you about Steve,
Skeeter, is to understand our family first. Our family
is a God-fearing family, but we do make mistakes.
We are not perfect by any means, but we do love each
other deeply, and there isn't anything we wouldn't
do for one another.

We live through each other, and we learn
from our past mistakes made by our family members.
I say this because Skeeter has had plenty of negative
things that's been around him that could easily take --
easily take him down the wrong path, but didn't.
He pushes through many trials in his life, staying
on the right path, and to love and support his family.
Skeeter strives to be the best dad to his kids that
he could be and an amazing husband to his wife.

One reason I wanted to bring up family

is because we gathered here today because an accident

that happened that affected two families, not just ours.
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I can say that for the last four years, this has weighed
heavily on Skeeter and the whole Jones family. I know
he is remorseful for what happened that night and would
go back, if he could, to change the outcome. This one

accident does not truly reflect the kind of person

he is and what -- sorry -- truly reflects the type
of person he is and what he means to all of us. We all
make mistakes, and we all learn from them. I can say

Skeeter has not drank an ounce since that night.

If T may say one more thing, I understand
that he must be punished for this mistake, and I promise
you that God has definitely put him through some things
since this accident. But i1if you can consider some
leniency during your sentencing, that would very much
be appreciated by the whole Jones family. I would like
to give my deepest sympathy to the other family. I just
hope y'all can find it in your hearts for forgiveness.

I love you, Skeeter. Thank you for your time.

THE COURT: You're welcome, sir.

MR. CARROLL: Wally Francis [ph.].

MR. HARKNESS: Thank you, Your Honor,
for your time.

THE COURT: Yes, sir. If you will tell
us your name for the record.

MR. HARKNESS: My name 1s Wallace Harkness.
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THE COURT: Could you spell your last name
for us?

MR. HARKNESS: H-A-R-K-N-E-S-S.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. HARKNESS: Okay. I would like
to start by expressing my condolences to the family
of Mr. Denson. This isn't something that's taken
lightly by any of us, or something that we think
is unfair on Steve's part as far as any sentencing
or anything that happens here today.

I would 1like to say that I've known Steve
since 2006; we met in high school, and I was at a very
weird place in my life. I was a very weird kid,
and I'm still a weird adult now. But he was one
of the first few people that accepted me for who I was,
and, you know, didn't put any kind of strings attached
to our friendship or expectations on me as an
individual. He just accepted me, and it was very
refreshing and very amazing. And ever since then,
he's been one of my closest friends in this world.

He's put up with a lot of stuff from me.

At one point, I lived with Steve, and I ended up moving

out of Steve's house because I decided I wanted to party

with my friends, and he couldn't have that, not around

his kids, not around his family, not around the life
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that he built for himself and for his family.

Since then, he's been constant in my life.
He's been to every one of my children's birthday parties
that he could. He's been to the housewarming party that
I had when I moved into Moncks Corner. He's been to,
you know, everything that he can, and just been a huge
part of me as an individual and helped me to be a better
person because of it.

On the day that he told me about what
happened with the accident, he didn't say I had
an accident; he said I killed a man. He said he knew
what he had done because he wasn't trying to sugarcoat
it and make it, you know, oh, oopsies, you know.
It's something that's very serious to him, and very
serious to me. If he hadn't expressed his remorse
continuously since then, if he had touched a drop
of alcohol since then, I wouldn't be in this courtroom
today, Your Honor.

He wants to change, and he has changed
his 1life, and he wants to keep his life going in the
direction that it is now. It's unfortunate it took
what it took to help him, but he's a better man
for it, and he will be a better man for it, and he --
everybody's life that he's a part of has grown from

this and been better for it. I would 1like to beg
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for the mercy of the court and Your Honor in regards
to his sentencing. And I understand that whatever
decision you make is final, and I Jjust appreciate
your time in this.

But I would also lastly like to say that

no matter the sentence he receives today, he has already

given himself a life sentence because this is something
that's never going to end for him. Even after
everything is over with, and he does his time in jail,
and he does his time on probation, it's not like that
night he's going to have a party and everything is back
to however he wants it to be. This has forever changed
him and forever changed his friends and family for it.
And I just really appreciate your time, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

MR. CARROLL: Ms. Melinda Jones.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. If you would tell
us your name for the record.

MS. JONES: Melinda Jones.

THE COURT: If you could speak up a little
bit more for me.

MS. JONES: Yes, ma'am, Melinda Jones.

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am.

MS. JONES: Your Honor, my husband

and I understand that everything that transpired
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to bring back the loved one that this family has lost.
But I do know that he has made changes to his life since
for the better. He has not drank an ounce of alcohol,
and although between me and our marital issues, it could
have pushed anybody to go down that road. He stuck

by his vows, for better or for worse, just as he stuck
by his promise to God that he would never drink again,
and that he would live a life that would bring light

to anyone it touched.

When him and I first started dating, we were
fresh out of high school, didn't have much to our names,
and a friend of ours had gotten into some trouble,
and his family could not afford to get him any legal
help. My husband barely knew this fellow, he maybe
encountered him a couple of times, you know, in passing.
We had a truck that he was working on to use
as a hunting vehicle, that with no questions asked,
he sold that to give the family the funds that they
needed to help their son. Never once did he ask for
anything in return, because that's the kind of person
he is.

Since the accident, he has built a strong
relationship with God to the point where I can't take

him anywhere without him finding an opportunity to try
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and help someone and to talk about God.

Last week, we went to the gas station,
and I sent him in for a Dr. Pepper and chocolate
milk for our daughter. And after roughly 30 minutes
had passed, I went in searching for him to find him
talking with someone who's known him from high school
who had issues with suicidal thoughts, alcohol abuse,
and someone who really felt that they were at the end
of their rope. And instead of him continuing on his
shopping trip and ignoring this person in need, he put
everything to a stop, and he was there for someone who
needed him, just as he's always been there for me.

Your Honor, I'm just asking you to have
mercy in sentencing. I understand he needs to be
punished, Your Honor, but I need him, and our beautiful
children need him as well.

MR. CARROLL: Ms. Marcel-Jones [ph.].

MS. MARCEL-JONES: My name 1is Brenda
Marcel-Jones, and I'm Skeeter's grandmother, Steve
Winfield Jones, III, who's Skeeter to us. I'm his
grandmother; I'm his Nana. He's a wonderful man.

He has had troubles of family things in his past
that have made him learn. He knows how to -- what
to do, that he should do right.

That he -- I will say that there has been
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a big change in him since this incident. He -- I don't
see anger in him from things from his past anymore.
He's loving, he loves God, he comes to church -- to my
church with me and his family, and we all need him back
home. We need him home. His children, Aidan [ph]

and Hunter [ph] and Haven [ph] and Melinda and all

of us, we all need him home. Judge, have mercy on him.
Please have mercy on him.

MR. CARROLL: Thank you.

MS. MARCEL-JONES: I love you, Skeeter.

MR. CARROLL: Finally, Nick Owens.

MR. OWENS: Michael Owens.

MR. CARROLL: Michael. I'm sorry.

Michael Owens.

MR. OWENS: I'm Robert Owens.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. OWENS: Michael Owens. Just briefly,
for the last four or five years, I've been battling
with a heart condition, and I've had four heart attacks
and had a mild stroke. I was told probably about a year
and a half ago that I probably had a year left to live.
I was at 458 pounds, and I kind of been at my wit's end.

I started talking to Steve about things
maybe we could change, things we could do differently.

I expressed to Steve several times I just wanted
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to go out to the woods where I have a hunting lease
and just end it. I was just tired. He cared for
me and got me involved with some of his stuff with
his bulldogs and really talked to me and counseled
me through it.

Since then, I went and had gastric bypass
surgery and lost 170 pounds so far and started to get
my life on the right track. Also at this time, I was
also drinking pretty heavy. There were times I would
go to the bar and drink five or six pitchers at a time
and had other people buy it, as the bartender wouldn't
serve me. There was one night, I got ready to do it,
and I was talking to Steve, and I asked Steve, hey,
you want to come up to the bar? And Steve said,
let me explain something to you, and we had a long talk.

Since that night, me and Steve have been
very close, very tight. I know probably every secret
about Steve in just a short period of time. That night,
I quit drinking; I haven't touched a drink either.

We've done different things. I bought a pool table;

I bought games for us at the house. I've done a whole
garage that we've made into a fun room, so that way we
have a way to have fun without alcohol, without having
to go anywhere, without having to do anything different.

We've done everything that you could imagine together.
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I've gotten really close with the family
and with the kids, and those kids won't be those kids
without their dad, so I know where you're coming from.
I had step-kids that, for a while I was thinking about
ending my 1life, and it was my stepson that stopped that
too, and I know it hurts.

We can't do anything to bring him back,
but we can do something for Steve to help him be there
for his kids so that way we can break that cycle
and teach other people that this is not something that
is acceptable. And I hope that you understand that,
and I do feel sorry for you. And if there's anything
that I can do personally for you, I will. I promise.
Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: You're welcome, sir.

MR. CARROLL: Thank you. Your Honor,

at this point, Mr. Jones would like to address

the Court.
THE COURT: Yes, sir. You may proceed.
THE DEFENDANT: The night of the incident,
there's not a lot that I remember. I know we were

bowling on lead that night, my brother was there
watching me bowl, my cousin, and two of his friends.
I bowled our best game that night. It was not -- I was

not a big drinker. I would drink -- I drank
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occasionally if we had a family get-together
or something like that, but I wasn't a drinker.
I'm a family man.

That night, everyone was excited and wanted
to celebrate, not to mention we had just gotten off
of COVID lockdown. I remember leaving the bowling
alley. My wife texted me she wasn't feeling good,
she asked me to get her water on the way home from
the gas station.

I remember on the way home from the gas
station -- sorry, Your Honor. I remember on the way
home, my phone was on the center console of my truck,
where it always was. My phone 1it up as if I were
getting a call. I remember glancing down at it, and
that's it until I realized I was talking to an officer.
They asked where I was coming from, and I told them.
They asked if I've been drinking, and I answered them.
They asked -- asked me to do a breathalyzer.

And growing up, I remember always being
told, even by police officers that I knew, to never
do a breathalyzer because you're always taking a risk
of it not being calibrated properly. My uncle was
there and called his lawyer, who also advised me not --
I'm sorry —-- also advised me not to, so I declined.

The officer placed me under arrest.
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I remember asking and asking if the people in the other
car were okay. So we got to the jail, and the officer
sat me on the bench and told me everything I was asking
about was on the ticket. He handed me the ticket,
and I remember seeing felony DUI, death result,
on the traffic ticket. This killed me. I remember
feeling so awful I broke down right there.

Your Honor, I'm not the type of person
to go out and harm anyone. This i1s something I will
carry, and I'll have to live with the rest of my life.

I feel for the family. I wish there was something that

I could do to take away all the pain from this incident.

I've devoted a lot of my time talking with friends,
and I've gotten through to most of them, I've gotten
them to stop drinking under -- stop driving under
the influence, and most of them have stopped drinking
altogether. If I could change people by this, then
I'm getting good from a bad situation and saving lives
at the same time.

I've, since that night, made a promise
to God and myself to never drink again, and that's
a promise I will forever keep. A year ago, I found out
my wife was unfaithful with my brother. This 1is very
hard, as it would be on anyone, but even with that,

I stayed true to my promise.
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Your Honor, this was an incident, a terrible

accident. I promise you I never had any intention
of harming anyone. I wanted to get to my sick wife
and my kids. Please, Your Honor, I beg you to show
me and my family mercy here today. I could promise
you, you'll never see my face in the courtroom for
anything bad ever again. My heart is broken and goes
out to everyone here today.

I spent every day since this accident
praying, asking God for forgiveness. I carry --
this is something that I'll carry forever. Please
show me mercy and grant me what my lawyer is asking,
what my family is asking, what I'm asking, Your Honor.
Thank you for your time.

THE COURT: You're welcome, sir.

MR. CARROLL: Thank you, Your Honor.

In conclusion, nobody I've talked to about this case,

law enforcement, Mr. McNeely as the prosecutor, anybody

who has assessed it, believes that there was ever any
intent on Mr. Jones's part to do any harm whatsoever.
No intent to run the red light.

When he turned onto 52, headed toward
the intersection with Hollywood, the light was green.
There was a vehicle in front of him, he drove along.

As they approached the intersection, his phone 1lit up,
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as he just told you, he looked down at that phone.
And the next thing he knew, he was spinning around,
having collided with another vehicle.

He had relatives that were there on scene,
because they were leaving the same place he was,
and they were going home, as he was attempting to
do. I've had cases where in that moment, as soon
as the person gets out of the car, they flee. He had
the ability to try and get away and to likely succeed
in getting away, but it never entered his mind.
He's not that kind of person. He stayed there, very
concerned about the welfare of the person, whom he did
not know, in the other vehicle, and he answered the
questions of the officers that responded.

Officer Smith of the Goose Creek Police
Department became the primary investigator, and he went
over, talked with Mr. Jones, asked him where he was
coming from, what he's been doing. Mr. Jones answered
him without hesitation. He asked him if he would
do some field tests. He said should I? And he --
Mr. Jones's uncle was there, and he said, I'll tell
you what, I'll let you talk to him, and you can decide.
The uncle phoned his lawyer, a well-respected member
of the legal community in this area, and was given

advice that he communicated to Steve Jones, and so
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he declined their request to do the field test and later

the breath test.
But, repeatedly, he asked about the
condition of the person who was in the other vehicle.

Officer Jones [sic] held off in letting him know and

said, we'll talk about that later, we'll find out later,

but it was very clear -- and, sadly, having been
involved in defending individuals charged with these
kinds of crimes, it's not very typical that there's
a great deal of concern about the party in the other
vehicle, but Mr. Jones was clearly very concerned.
That's the kind of person he is.

When we met with him initially to talk
about what he was facing and the steps that needed

to be taken moving forward, it was very obvious that

this was a broken man. He was at the point of despair.

And so we talked with him about his need to get some

help to deal with the emotion, the psychological issues

that came from knowing that he was responsible for
another person losing their life.

We looked, encouraged him to look
at different options, and he called back and said,
would it be okay if I go to a pastor for counseling?
And I said, you could not do any better than to go

to a pastor for counseling. And so he went and gave
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regular updates about the progress he was making.

I've done research because I've been
involved, like I said, in other cases where somebody
unintentionally did something, and we've talked about
the real world definition of intent and then the legal
definitions of intent with regard to general intent
crimes and specific intent crimes. But there was never
the deliberate decision on his part to do any wrong.

But he understands that the chain of events that he did
willingly participate in led him to being responsible
for the actions that caused Mr. Denson's life.

In researching what people go through
like that, Mr. Jones -- we clearly saw signs of
post-traumatic stress because of the way he was handling
this. And I've learned that there was this thing
that's labeled moral injury, where somebody who realizes
that they have unintentionally caused another's death,
and even individuals who have intentionally, in
combat-caused death, have a hard time dealing with their
moral perception of themselves and what they did and
what that means to some other family, some other place.
And so there's the guilt, the shame, I mean, escalating
up to the point of concerns about suicide.

This man, as his relative indicated --

or his friend has indicated, placed himself -- he's
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in a prison that there is no relief from, and he will
stay in that prison in his mind from this point forward,
or from that point in June forward, until the day he
dies. You can tell from talking to him, it's something
that changed him in many different ways. So he's

in this psychological prison, and he's never going

to get out of that.

There was a civil claim that arose
as a result of this, and we completely and 100 percent
cooperated with the resolution of that claim in working
with the attorneys involved on both sides of that.
Felony DUI is labeled by our legislature as a violent
offense. And while I personally have an issue with the
distinction between somebody taking a gun and shooting
somebody intentionally and that form of violence,
and then an accident that is labeled a violent act,
the consequences in terms of the amount of the sentence
that has to be served is severe.

He recognizes that this is a violent
offense. He knows that he loses his driver's license
when he is eligible to have it reinstated for five
years. He'll have to have a breath testing device
installed in his vehicle, and he'll have this on his
record and this on his mind from this point forward.

When the legislature set out the penalties
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for felony DUI causing death, it recognized that there
would be very egregious cases, that somebody should
serve a violent prison sentence of 25 years. And they
realized -- and they also recognized that there would
be cases where unintended accidents occur, and there's
no other aggravating factor. A .12 is a relatively
low blood-alcohol concentration level in the grand
scheme of assessing DUI ---

THE COURT: What was the timeframe that
elapsed between the blood sample and the accident?

MR. MCNEELY: Two hours and 11 minutes.

THE COURT: Thank you. You may continue.

MR. CARROLL: That is correct, Your Honor,
2:11. That's a relatively low blood-alcohol
concentration level. Officer Smith, in giving his
assessment to his supervising officer after talking
to Mr. Jones, he said, I don't see the normal signs
of impairment that I typically see when talking
to somebody. His eyes don't look like what I normally
see, I don't smell a strong odor of alcohol about him,
he's not slurring his speech.

And they had a simultaneous investigation
going on where they knew where he had come from,
they dispatched an officer there, and found out

about the alcohol he consumed, and they factored
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that information in, and another officer's assessment,
and decided to arrest him. He complied with their
directives.

But this case, in my view, 1is the case
that justifies the one-year minimum. He came into
this courtroom knowing that he was going to go to prison
as a result of pleading guilty here today. But looking
at who he is, who he is not, he's had ample opportunity,
given the very difficult circumstances in his 1life,
to just go wild, but he's not done that. He's been
a hard-working, conscientious husband, father before
this, since this. This clearly drove him to the church,
where he remains active.

And so, Your Honor, we're asking you to
impose the one-year minimum. If the Court is inclined
to put time over his head, I believe -- I know
the minimum is non-suspendable, but if the Court were
to consider placing an additional period of time over
his head and suspending it on the service of the one
year and then five years of probation with alcohol
monitoring. There's a SCRAM device, there's a passive
alcohol sensor that would affix to his person, and would
provide concrete proof of no consumption of alcohol.

Your Honor, he's open to anything, any

requirement, any conseqguence, house arrest post this
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one year, electronic monitoring, anything that gets
him back to providing for his family and raising
his children, and so that's our request, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Repeat your request again.

I apologize.

MR. CARROLL: Your Honor, we're asking that
you sentence him to five years in prison, suspended upon
the service of one year, with house arrest to follow the
-- while on probation for the balance of that five-year
period, that during that time he wears a SCRAM device.

THE COURT: But the statute says that
no portion of his sentence can be suspended.

MR. CARROLL: Your Honor, my -- and I,
obviously, we'll defer to Your Honor. But my
understanding is the statutory minimum is
non-suspendable, but anything beyond that could
be structured that way, and I've seen it done.

THE COURT: I'm listening.

MR. CARROLL: And so, Your Honor, that's
the request.

THE COURT: Anything further from the State?

MR. MCNEELY: Yes, Your Honor. One day
in the not too distant future, Mr. Jones will return
to his family; Garland Denson will never return

to his. For that reason, we are requesting ten years
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active for Mr. Jones.

THE COURT: What the statute says, a part
of the mandatory sentence is required to be imposed
by this section must not be suspended. And it says,
and probation must not be granted for any portion.
That's the exact language from the statute.

So you're correct in your interpretation that no portion
of the mandatory part of the sentence can be suspended.
But clearly the legislature's intent was for the
imposition of an active sentence, of at least the
mandatory portion, that probation cannot be given

for any portion of this.

And I would imagine the rationale for that
is that any sentence, a person comes out on community
supervision, so there's no need for probation.

MR. CARROLL: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: But it clearly contemplates that
there be no -- the statute clearly contemplates some
active sentence, and that no portion of it be suspended
for probation, because it clearly says, and probation
must not, and that's not discretion; it's mandatory.
And must not be granted for any portion. All right.
Would you like to -- do you feel the need, Mr. McNeely,
to respond to the defense's request that -- or their

interpretation of the statute that probation can
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be provided for some portion of his sentence?

MR. MCNEELY: I concur with Your Honor that
probation cannot be granted because of the community
supervision provision that he will come out on after the
active sentence is served, and that's why I'm requesting
a ten-year active sentence.

THE COURT: For the record, I've had
the benefit of all the documents that were provided
to the Court in advance of this plea, and I've had
the ability to review all of those documents prior
to the hearing today. So while it may appear that
the Court has voluminous documents, I want the record
to be very clear that I have had the opportunity
to review those documents in advance of today's
proceedings.

And in the interest of time, because
I've done -- I hate to have to -- I guess it's a sad
commentary, I've done many of these cases, and they
clearly are devastating to both the person whose
life has been forfeited as a result of the incident,
as well as those who remain -- as well as those
who remain. And in taking into consideration what
has been requested by the defense, as well as the State,
the Court has to be proportionate, and it has to look

at the range of sentencing in these type of sentencing
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-—- in these type of cases.

And I think that the negotiated plea in
this case more than adequately reflects the significant
mitigation that has been presented to the Court, because
the average range for cases of this type where there
has been death range more significantly than ten years.
As a matter of fact, they're usually in the range
of 15 to 18 years, and this is with people who have
no criminal history.

So, I think that what has been negotiated
more than adequately reflects the significant amount
of mitigation that has been presented to the Court
regarding Mr. Jones's circumstances.

As such, sir, you're sentenced to the state
department -- and I need to make of something else.

I know there's something else I was concerned about.
Can't the minimum fine in this be suspended down to
$5,100, because it ends up being, 1like, $12,000 after
the surcharges?

MR. MCNEELY: I believe that's accurate.

THE COURT: I thought so. So even though
the fine is $10,100 to $25,100, you can impose the
$10,100 and suspend it to $5,100. That's my -- that
is my recollection. Is that correct, Mr. Carroll?

MR. CARROLL: I think it is, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: Yeah, because by the time

the surcharges and everything are added, that fine ends

up being $5,100, and it ends up being, 1like, $11,000
or $12,000, is my recollection. Okay. I just wanted
to make sure that my memory was accurate.

Sir, you're sentenced to the state
department of corrections for a period of ten years
and 11 -- and $10,100. That is provided upon the
service of ten years and $5,100. You'll get credit
pursuant to 24-13-40, to be calculated and applied

by the department of corrections, and I've ordered

the ATU while you're in the custody of the department.

MR. MCNEELY: Thank you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: You're welcome.

(End of Transcript of Record)
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

State of South Carolina )

County of Berkeley )

I, the undersigned, Yvestre Torres, Circuit
Court Reporter for the Ninth Judicial Circuit of the
State of South Carolina, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true, accurate, and complete transcript
of record of all the proceedings had and evidence
introduced in the hearing of the captioned case,
relative to appeal, in the Circuit Court for Berkeley
County, South Carolina, on the 7th of March, 2024.

I do further certify that I am neither

of kin, counsel, nor interest to any party hereto.

May 5, 2024

L2

Yvestre Torres

Circuit Court Reporter
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The State of South Carolina

Goose Creck Police Department:
‘ County of Berkeley
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MAY TERM 2021

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
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Date:

Foreperson of Petit Jury

80:h Kd 21 4wy 12





o0

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - -
I : INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY '

" Ata Court of General Sessions, convened May 2021, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

Felony Driving Under the Influence — Resulting in Death
That in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about June 24, 2020, the Defendant, Steve W.

J o-rl&s,'while_{ driving a vehicle uhder the influence of alcohol, drugs, or a -'combination'of alcohol,
drugs, and/or any othef substance, did an act forbidden by law or neglected a duty imposed by law- -
in the driving of said vehicle, to wit: Failure to Obey a Traffic-Control Device and/or Traffic-
‘Control Signal, Failure to Stop, Failure to Yield Right-of -Way, Failure to Exercise Due Care,
Speedmg, and/br Reckless Dﬁving,, and such-act or neglect proximately caused death to Ga'rAlanrd‘
Denson; all in viélaﬁon of Section 56-5-2945 of the South Carolina Co.de' of Laws (1976) as- |

am'gnded._, _

| Apainst the peace and d1gmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provxded
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
: INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened November 2023, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

Reckless Homicide
That in Berkeley County, on or about June 24, 2020, the Defendant, Steve W. Jones, did
drive é vehicle in reckless disregard of the safety of others, and as a proximate result
thereof did cause injury resulting in the death of Garland Denson within three years, in

violation of Section 56-5-2910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. W/

WILTON H. MCNEELY
SENIOR ASSISTANT SQUCITOR
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA F| LE R )

' )
COUNTY OF _BERKELEY - )

MAR 0 7 20% } :
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE#  2021-GS-08-00750
S, CASE NO_____ )
* " LEAH GUERRY DUPREE

ST E!E W, JONES GLERK OF CO':JTE:T ) v )

: BERKELEY COUNTY, 83 ) AW 20201040087502
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 06/24/2020
Race: White 2 %3 ) S.C.Code§: 5 AX2
DoB: NN i ) CDRCode# 0395 |
Address: — ) ‘
City, State, ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip: Goose 29445 ,
DL I sio¢ DN &~ ;

*CDL Yés O No '/CMV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes 0 No 2

[n disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas [ CONVICTED OF or ™ ‘PLEADS_A

- TO: ny Dri Under the Influence — Res i

Inviolation of § 56-05-2945(A)(2)  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 9395 |

O NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT K SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS [ MandatoryGPS [ §17-25-45
‘ ~{CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3“)
- - Lesser Included Defendant Walives
The charge ls: = Asindicted, 0O Offense, . B Presentment to Grand Jury. ~ (def.'s Initials)
B L <
The pleais: O Wlthout Negotiations or Recommendaﬁon. X Negouate’d%emencz. O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

' 70217
Defendant Attorney for Defendant ' SCBar#

“WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬂsmte' Department of Gorrection 1 County Detention Center, -

for a determinate term of l 0 dayslmonth@n‘imé Served O Youthful Offender Act not to éxceéd:_ years. -

@or to-pay a fine of $ lﬂ’m provided that upon the service of % dayslmontime Served r payment

ofﬁllp_’ﬂ; plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the bal_ance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard oondltions of
~ probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
O CONCURRENT or O CONSECL_JTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
.a To include time spent-on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentendng

0 The Defendant Shali be. Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Vi V‘olence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
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STATE SIEVEW.JONES  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-08-00750
Vs : _ B 2021-GS-08-00750

O PTUP after months/years
‘ And Other Terms Llsted Below:

O  Substance Abuse Counseling (] Comp!etlon of GED |:| Random DruglAlcohol Testing

Attend Voc. Rehab. OrJob Corp [ No Contactwith Vicim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program

01 Mental Heaith Counseling : * May serve W/E
‘ ' , , begmmng , ,
O SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment ‘ daysthours

O. Central Regnstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

/@{ Other: Aﬂ/

D RESTITUTION: 0  Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [1 Ordered

Total § -plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ' 0 Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient: : o
*Fine: . ' ' _ $ SIDD.
Fine may bepd. in equal consecutive weeklylmonthly pmts.of § - Beginning. - . : S
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%). | ' T $ 54 BA.S0
§14-1-211 (AY{1)(Conv. Surcharge) o , . %100 $\oO
§14-1-211 (A}{2)(DUI Surcharge) . o $100 S 100
§56-5-2985 (DUl Assessment) ’ _ v ' §12 - § ("
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s =
§14-1-212 (L.aw Enforce. Funding) $25 $2AS.
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) ' -.$150 g
§34-11-70(b)and(c}, and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) o - $M $
§50-21-114 (BU!I Breath Test Fee) : ’ - -$80 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) : $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 33\ 5. 39
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees ' $500 $
0§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD g/

- cTotaL sl (4 .FY
: . o Presiding Judge: . AJ K —_—
Glericof-Senrt/Deputy Clerk: J »G:ubSOn __JudgeCode:  _Z{2 i ' '
~ Court Reporter: N e_"Toxres __ Sentence Date: LY EN| 'Ezq _

SCCA217 (0712021) : ' _ ~ Page2of2
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for Appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014, order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,
oM (_andy

ara M. Caudy d'
Senior Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, SC 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 19th day of February, 2025.





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

Appeal from Berkeley County

Honorable Deadra L. Jefferson, Circuit Court Judge

THE STATE,

RESPONDENT,

STEVE W. JONES,

APPELLANT

APPELLATE CASE NO. 2024-000451

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Rule 262(a)(3) and Rule 262(c)(3), SCACR, the undersigned hereby certifies
a true copy of the Record on Appeal in the above referenced case has been served upon Andrew
D. Powell, Esquire, at his primary email address listed in the Attorney Information System
(AIS), this 19th day of February, 2025.

oM C/JM/U{
ara M. Caudy
Senior Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, SC 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT
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